
GREENVILLE UTILITIES COMMISSION 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR 23-26 

RFQ FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 

5/23/2023 at 4:00PM  

 

1.  Are the hard copy submittals to be sent to the 401 S. Greene Street Greenville NC address?  

Yes, (401 S. Greene Street, Greenville, N.C., 27834 Attn: Cleve Haddock)  

2. Can the hard copies follow after the due date if the PDF version is on time? 

No. Responses must be double-sided and are limited to a total of 40 pages. The font size shall not be 
smaller than 11-point. A total of four (4) hard copies must be submitted, along with a digital copy in.pdf 
format. All must be on time per the RFQ. 

3. I assume the PDF submittal will go to your email address? 

Digital copy in.pdf format must be sent with the 4 hardcopies. 

4. What form of documents will be used to establish the basis for a contract? 

GUC Terms & Conditions. 

5. Will that be a PO, a formal contract, or something else?  

PO / Formal Contract. 

6. At what point in time will we be able to review those terms for the work? 

Question not clear, (Refer to T&C’s in RFQ). 


